From: Perkins, Jason
Sent: 5/16/2014 5:40:04 PM
To: Perkins, Jason (Jason.Perkins@cpuc.ca.gov)

nes@a-klaw.com (nes@a-klaw.com); jkarp@winston.com (jkarp@winston.com);
spauker@wsgr.com (spauker@wsgr.com); matt.vespa@SierraClub.org
(matt.vespa@SierraClub.org); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); ssmyers@att.net
(ssmyers@att.net); mday@goodinmacbride.com (mday@goodinmacbride.com);
VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com (VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com); Litteneker, Randall
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9);
michael.hindus@pillsburylaw.com (michael hindus@pillsburylaw.com);
julia@jasenergies.com (julia@jasenergies.com); jesse(@novapartners.com
(Jesse@novapartners.com); rknight@bki.com (rknight@bki.com);
zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com (zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com); gopal@recolteenergy.com
(gopal@recolteenergy.com); TLindl@kfwlaw.com (TLindl@kfwlaw.com);
jkeyes@kfwlaw.com (jkeyes@kfwlaw.com); srr@megawattholdings.com
(srr@megawattholdings.com); hank@wasteheatsol.com (hank@wasteheatsol.com);
bill@brobecksolarenergy.com (bill@brobecksolarenergy.com);
jharris@volkerlaw.com (jharris@volkerlaw.com); chuck@silvermanlight.com
(chuck@silvermanlight.com); btorres@tfewines.com (btorres@tfewines.com)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: R.12-11-005 Proceeding, California Public Utilities Commission: April NEM
Successor Workshop Minutes and Request for Informal Comments

To the Service List for CPUC Proceeding R.12-11-005:

As a follow-up to last month’s NEM Successor Tarift or Contract Workshop at the CPUC,
Energy Division staff would like to invite stakeholders to submit informal comments on
possible Guiding Principles and Program Elements as detailed in the attached request. The
minutes from the April 23™ workshop are also attached to this message for your reference.
These documents are in the process of being posted to the CPUC’s NEM Successor Tariff or
Contract Website at:

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/DistGen/NEMW orkShop04232014.htm

For parties that plan to comment, please note: Please serve informal comments on the R.12-11-
005 service list by Friday May 30" at 5 PM PDT. Comments should be no longer than 7
pages in length, single-spaced. Please make sure that your comments are sent to Ehren Seybert
(es2(@cpuc.ca.gov) and Jason Perkins (jp9@cpuc.ca.gov) in order for them to be posted on our
website for future reference.
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Best,

Jason Perkins
Regulatory Analyst — Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

E-Mail | 415-703-1208
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